

**Village of Iola Police Committee Minutes**  
**Thursday, May 16<sup>th</sup>, 2024, at 11:30 PM**  
**Iola Village Hall, Clerk's Office**

Meeting was called to order at 11:30 PM by chairperson Pamela Parks, opening statement was read.

Members present: Pamela Parks, and Jim Rassmussen.

Members not present: David Harper.

Others present: Laura J. Krogwold, Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Iola and Missy Fenn, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Iola

Discussed suggestion made at the May 2024 monthly Board of Trustee meeting to change format of the Police Report. No changes will be made to the format of the monthly report.

Discussed proposed ATV/UTV ordinance change that was tabled at the May 2024 monthly Board of Trustee meeting.

Discussed increasing number of complaints made regarding electronic bikes (E-bikes) in the village.

Current ordinance packets were handed out to the police committee, and they will be reviewed at the next committee meeting.

Next meeting will be May 30, 2024, at 9:30 AM.

J. Rasmussen made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by P. Parks. Motion passed.

Adjourned at 1:22 PM.

Minutes provided by Laura J. Krogwold Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Iola